
 

 Michael Miya, President 
Ed Esajian, Treasurer 

Tony Azevedo, Director 
Tony DeGroot, Director 
Paul Newton, Director 

Nathan Heeringa, Associate Director 

 

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
August 21, 2024 

1:30 pm 

Board Meeting 
Wednesday, July 17, 2024 – 1:30 PM 

Kings County Farm Bureau 
870 Greenfield Ave., Hanford 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to order 

a. Flag Salute 
 

II. Public Comment 
a. Any person may directly address the Board at this time on any item on the 

agenda or any other item of interest within the subject matter jurisdiction of 
the Board. 

  
III. Financial Report 

a. Invoices – Action  
i. Healthy Soils Program 
ii. KRCD – Prop 68 Riparian Corridor Grant 

 
IV. Meeting Minutes 

a. June 2024 regular meeting minutes – Action 
 
V. Old Business 

a. Current Grants 
i. CDFA Water Efficiency Technical Assistance (WETA) 
ii. CDFA Healthy Soils Program (HSP) 
iii. CDFA Conservation Agricultural Planning Grant (CAPGP) 
iv. NRCS Capacity Grant  

b. NRCS Regional Conservation Partnership Program Grant (RCPP) 
 
VI. New Business 

a. Conflict of Interest - Action 
b. 2024 Election 
c. Authorized Signature Submission Request - Action 
d. SGMA 

 
VII. Adjournment 
 

 



Page 1 of 1

  
870 GREENFIELD AVE

HANFORD, CA  93230-3570 US

559-584-3557

dusty.ference@kcfb.org

www.kcfb.org

INVOICE
BILL TO
Excelsior/Kings River RCD
870 Greenfield Ave
Hanford, CA  93230

INVOICE 20074306
DATE 07/01/2024
TERMS Net 30
DUE DATE 07/31/2024

SALES REP
Tiffany Flores

 
 

 
 

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

EKRCD contract invoice
HSP Grant Staff hours

12.50 100.00 1,250.00

EKRCD contract invoice
HSP Grant Staff hours

71.90 65.00 4,673.50

EKRCD contract invoice
HSP Mileage

69 0.67 46.23

EKRCD contract invoice
HSP Grant Expenses

1 4,928.52 4,928.52

Grant expenses: website/web design, phone line, email, advertising, laptops
BALANCE DUE $10,898.25











 

 

  
Regular Meeting Minutes 

June 19, 2024 

 

 

1. Call to Order: 1:31 PM 
a. Roll Call: Tony Azevedo, Ed Esajian, Tony DeGroot, Nathan Heeringa, Michael Miya, 

Paul Newton 
b. Guests Present: Tiffany Flores, Ian Vietti, Dusty Ference 

 
2. Public Comments – N/A 
3. Financial Report 

a. A motion was made by Tony DeGroot, seconded by Tony Azevedo, and passed without 
opposition accepting April, May, and June financials. 

4. Meeting Minutes:  
a. A motion was made by Tony DeGroot, seconded by Paul Newton, and passed without 

opposition approving regular minutes for May. 
5. Old Business 

a. Current Grant(s) 
i. CDFA Water Efficiency Technical Assistance (WETA) 

1. A report on program activities was provided. 
ii. CDFA Healthy Soils (HSP) 

1. A report on program activities was provided. 
iii. CDFA Conservation Agricultural Planning Grant (CAPGP) 

1. A report on program activities was provided. 
iv. NRCS Capacity Grant 

1. No updates provided 
6. New Business 

a. NRCS Regional Conservation Partnership Program Grant (RCPP) 
i. Item was discussed. No Action was taken. 

b. Authorized Signature Submission Request 
i. A motion was made by Tony DeGroot, seconded by Tony Azevedo, and passed 

without opposition to table item until the next regular meeting. 
c. LAFCO Public Hearing 

i. Item was discussed. No Action was taken 
d. SGMA 

i. Item was discussed. No Action was taken. 
 

7. Adjournment: 3:03 PM 
 





 

 
 

 
 
 
POLICY TITLE: Conflict of Interest 

  
 
The Political Reform Act, Government Code §81000, et seq., requires state and local government 
agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict-of-interest codes.  The Fair Political Practices Commission 
has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code of Regs. §18730) which contains the terms of a standard 
conflict of interest code.  It can be incorporated by reference and may be amended by the Fair Political 
Practices Commission after public notice and hearings to conform to amendments in the Political 
Reform Act.  Therefore, the terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regs. §18730 and any amendments to it duly 
adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference and, along 
with the attached Appendix A in which members of the Board of Directors and employees are desig-
nated, and in which disclosure categories are set forth, constitute the conflict of interest code of the 
Excelsior Kings River RCD. 

 
 



JOE NEVES – DISTRICT 1 

LEMOORE & STRATFORD 

RICHARD VALLE – DISTRICT 2 

AVENAL, CORCORAN, HOME GARDEN 

& KETTLEMAN CITY 

DOUG VERBOON – DISTRICT 3 

NORTH HANFORD, ISLAND DISTRICT 

&NORTH LEMOORE 

RUSTY ROBINSON – DISTRICT 4 

ARMONA & HANFORD 

RICHARD FAGUNDES – DISTRICT 5 

HANFORD & BURRIS PARK 

COUNTY OF KINGS 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
KINGS COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER 

1400 W. LACEY BLVD., ADMINISTRATION BUILDING # 1, HANFORD, CA  93230 

(559) 852-2362

conflictofinteres@co.kings.ca.us 

TO: All Special Districts  

All Boards & Commissions  

All Department Heads 

FROM: Diane Badasci, Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 

DATE: July 1, 2024 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code - 2024 Local Agency Biennial Notice 

The Political Reform Act requires every local government agency to review its Conflict of Interest Code 
biennially to determine that it is accurate and up-to-date or, alternatively, that it must be amended. The 
Kings County Board of Supervisors is the code reviewing body for county boards, commissions, 
departments, and special districts, and other local government agencies other than incorporated cities 
whose jurisdiction is solely within Kings County.  

Please review and complete the Kings County Local Agency Biennial Report 2024 (Attachment #2) to 
determine if your Conflict of Interest Code may require amendment:  

• •If you determine no amendments are required, check the box labeled “No amendment is
required.”

• •If you determine your Conflict of Interest Code may require amendments, check the box
labeled “An amendment is required. The following amendments are necessary:” and all
applicable items. If your current code is more than five years old, denote so in the box labeled
“Other”. If there has been some change to your organization other than those listed, which you
believe might require consideration of an amendment, denote so in the box labeled “Other”.
You will also need to complete Form 804 (Attachment #3) for New Positions to be added to your
code and/or Form 805 (Attachment #4) to add consultants to your code.

If you updated changes in 2022, they WERE NOT updated/processed, and you will need to resubmit. 

To assist you in determining what revisions, if any, need to be made, we have included the following 
attachments:  

• Attachment #1 Biennial Notice Letter

• Attachment #2 Local Agency Biennial Report 2024

• Attachment #3 Form 804 (Agency Report of New Positions)

• Attachment #4 Form 805 (Agency Report of Consultants)

• Attachment #5 Current Conflict of Interest Code the County has on file

• Attachment #6 Local Govt Agencies-Adopting & Amending Conflict of Interest Codes

• Attachment #7 FPPC 2024 COI Code Biennial Notice Instructions for Local Agencies

• Attachment #8 Statement of Facts by a Public Agency

Return all completed forms no later than July 19, 2024, to: conflictofinteres@co.kings.ca.us   

ATTACHMENT #1

mailto:conflictofinteres@co.kings.ca.us
mailto:conflictofinteres@co.kings.ca.us


www.fppc.ca.gov
FPPC Advice: advice@fppc.ca.gov (866.275.3772)

Page 1 of 1

Name of Agency: 

Mailing Address: 

Contact Person: Phone No. 

Email: Alternate Email: 

Accurate disclosure is essential to monitor whether officials have conflicts of interest and to 
help ensure public trust in government. The biennial review examines current programs to 
ensure that the agency’s code includes disclosure by those agency officials who make or 
participate in making governmental decisions. 
This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that (check one BOX):

q An amendment is required.  The following amendments are necessary:
(Check all that apply.)

¡ Include new positions
¡ Revise disclosure categories
¡ Revise the titles of existing positions
¡ Delete titles of positions that have been abolished and/or positions that no longer make or

participate in making governmental decisions
¡ Other (describe)

q The code is currently under review by the code reviewing body.

q No amendment is required.  (If your code is over five years old, amendments may be
necessary.)

Verification (to be completed if no amendment is required)

This agency’s code accurately designates all positions that make or participate in the making of governmental 
decisions. The disclosure assigned to those positions accurately requires that all investments, business 
positions, interests in real property, and sources of income that may foreseeably be affected materially by the 
decisions made by those holding designated positions are reported. The code includes all other provisions 
required by Government Code Section 87302.

__________________________________________ _________________________
Signature of Chief Executive Officer Date

All agencies must complete and return this notice regardless of how recently your code was approved or 
amended. Please return this notice no later than July 19, 2024, or by the date specified by your agency, if 
earlier, to:

Kings County Board of Supervisors 
Attention: Diane Badasci,  Deputy Clerk of the Board

to: conflictofinterest@co.kings.ca.us

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO THE FPPC.

ATTACHMENT # 2

Kings County Local Agency Biennial Report 2024



 

 

□ 

Kings County 
Agency Report of: 
New Positions A Public Document 

California 
Form 804 

1. Agency Name (Also include, Division, Department, or Region (if applicable)) Amendment 

Date of Original Filing:
Agency Contact (month, day, year) 

Phone Number Email 

2. New Position Information

Position Title/Classification
and Job Summary Assigned Category OR Disclosure Requirement Assuming/Start Date 

(Optional) 

/ / 
m / d / yr 

Start 

/ / 
m / d / yr 

Start 

Start / / 
m / d / yr 

/ / 
m / d / yr 

Start 

/ / 
m / d / yr 

Start 

/ / 
m / d / yr 

Start 

/ / 
m / d / yr 

Start 

3. Verification
I have read and understand FPPC Regulations 18700.3 and 18734. I have verified that the disclosure assignment(s) set forth above, is 
in accordance with its provisions. 

Signature Name Title (month, day, year) 

Comment: (Use this space or an attachment for any additional information.) 

FPPC Form 804 (2/16) 
FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/ASK-FPPC (866/275-3772) 

ATTACHMENT #3



 

 

 

 

 

 

   

-□ 

___ _J 

Agency Report of:
New Positions 

California 
Form 804 

A Public Document 
State and local government agencies may use this form 
to identify new positions that will make or participate in 
making governmental decisions on behalf of the agency.  
An individual in a newly created position must file a 
Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700) within 30 
days of assuming office. 

This form identifies the Statement of Economic Interests, 
Form 700, disclosure requirements for individuals serving 
in new positions. This form is for the agency’s internal 
use and should be maintained by the agency in the same 
manner as the agency’s conflict of interest code.  For more 
information, refer to the FPPC website www.fppc.ca.gov 
and Regulations 18700.3 and 18734. 

Disclosure Requirements 
y Disclosure requirements should conform to the range of 

duties. 
y Alternatively, the agency must require an individual 

to file under the broadest disclosure category in the 
agency’s conflict of interest code or, if the agency does 
not have a conflict of interest code, full disclosure. 

Full disclosure includes reporting all investments, business 
positions, and interests in real property held on the date 
of assuming office and income received during the 12 
months immediately preceding assuming office. 

When a new position is added, in addition to completing 
this form, the agency should begin the process to amend 
the conflict of interest code. 

Examples: 

An agency added a new data processing manager 
position. The individual will be assigned the same 
disclosure category that the agency’s other IT staff are 
assigned. 

An agency implemented a new licensing program and a 
new manager position was added. Because this was a 
new program, the agency provided a written description 
of the individual’s disclosure requirements which included 
sources subject to the licensing procedures. 

An agency reorganized and changed the duties of several 
positions listed in the conflict of interest code. This form is 
not required as positions are not new.  The agency should 
begin to amend its conflict of interest code if the range of 
authority and types of decisions changed. 

An agency changed the titles but not the duties and 
responsibilities of several positions. This form is not 
required.  The agency must file an amendment to update 
the conflict of interest code. 

Instructions 

Part 1 

Identify the agency, contact information, and provide the 
amendment explanation in the comment section when 
applicable. 

Part 2 

Identify the new position(s) and describe the position’s 
duties. Identify the disclosure by: 

− Assigning an existing category(s) in the agency’s
code, or

− Writing a disclosure requirement.
Complete if the agency knows the employment date. 

Part 3 
The agency’s conflict of interest code should identify the 
position that is responsible for the verification. 

Example 

Agency Report of: 
New Positions A Public Document 

California 
Form 804 

1. Agency Name 

Agency Contact 

Email 

(Also include, Division, Department, or Region (if applicable)) 

Phone Number 

(month, day, year) 
Date of Original Filing: 

Amendment 
CA Joint Powers Authority 

Smith, Adam Executive Director 

555-555-5555 adam.smith@cjpa.ca.gov 
2. New Position Information 

Assuming/Start Date 
(Optional) 

Position Title/Classification
and Job Summary Assigned Category OR Disclosure Requirement 

Data Processing Manager 
(manages IT Dept) 

3 

Start 3 
m 

/ 3 / xx 
/ d / yr 

Licensing Director 
(duty statement attached) 

All investments, business 
positions in business entities, 
and sources Start 3 / 8 / xx 

m / d / yr 

of income, including gifts, loans, 
and travel payments, from 
entities Start 

m 
/ /
/ d / yr 

that are of the type subject to 
licensing by the Department or 
are subject Start 

m 
/ /
/ d / yr 

to regulation by the 
Department. 

Start 
m 

/ /
/ d / yr 

(Alternately , attach a 
written explanation.) Start 

m 
/ /
/ d / yr 

Start 
m 

/ /
/ d / yr 

3. Verification
I have read and understand FPPC Regulations 18700.3 and 18734. I have verified that the disclosure assignment(s) set forth above, is 
in accordance with its provisions. 

Adam Smith Adam Smith 
Signature  Name 

Comment: (Use this space or an attachment for any additional information.) 

Executive Director 
Title 

3-10-XX 
(month, day, year) 

FPPC Form 804 (2/16) 
FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/ASK-FPPC (866/275-3772) 

Licensing Director 
(duty statement attached) 

3 

3 

3 

Licensing Licensing Director Director 
(duty (duty statement statement attached) attached) 

Licensing Licensing Director Director 
(duty (duty statement statement attached) attached) 

Licensing Licensing Director Director 
(duty (duty statement statement attached) attached) 

Licensing Licensing Director Director 
(duty (duty statement statement attached) attached) 

3 

3 

www.fppc.ca.gov


 

□ 

Kings County
Agency Report of: 
Consultants A Public Document 

California 
Form 805 

1. Agency Name (Also include, Division, Department, or Region (if applicable)) Amendment 

Agency Contact 
Date of Original Filing: 

(month, day, year) 

Phone Number Email 

2. Firm Information
Firm Name

Firm Address Email (optional) Email (optional) 

Describe General Purpose of Contract 

3. Consultant Information

Assuming/Start Date 
Leaving/End Date 

(if known) 

Consultant Name Assigned Category OR Disclosure Requirement 

Start 

End 

/ 
m / d / yr

/ 

/ 
m / d / yr

/ 

Start 

End 

/ 
m / d / yr

/ 

/ 
m / d / yr

/ 

Start 

End 

/ 
m / d / yr

/ 

/ 
m / d / yr

/ 

4. Verification
I have read and understand FPPC Regulations 18700.3 and 18734. I have verified that the disclosure assignment(s) set forth above, is
in accordance with its provisions.

Signature Name Title (month, day, year) 

Comment: (Use this space or an attachment for any additional information.) 

FPPC Form 805 (2/16) 
FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/ASK-FPPC (866/275-3772) 

ATTACHMENT #4



 

 

 

 

 

Agency Report of:
Consultants 

A Public Document 

California 
Form 805 

State and local government agencies may use this form 
to identify consultants that will make or participate in 
making governmental decisions on behalf of the agency.  
A consultant must file a Statement of Economic Interests 
(Form 700) within 30 days of assuming office. 

This form identifies the Statement of Economic Interests, 
Form 700, disclosure requirements for individuals serving 
in these positions. This form is for the agency’s internal 
use and should be maintained by the agency in the same 
manner as the agency’s conflict of interest code.  For more 
information, refer to the FPPC website www.fppc.ca.gov 
and Regulation 18700.3 and 18734. 

Disclosure Requirements 
y Disclosure requirements should conform to the range of 

duties. 
y Alternatively, the agency must require an individual 

to file under the broadest disclosure category in the 
agency’s conflict of interest code or, if the agency does 
not have a conflict of interest code, full disclosure. 

Full disclosure includes reporting all investments, business 
positions, and interests in real property held on the date 
of assuming office and income received during the 12 
months immediately preceding assuming office. 

Examples: 

An agency hired a law firm to act as its general counsel. 
An individual will make recommendations to the agency’s 
board and provide general legal services. The individual 
qualifies as a consultant and based on the indefinable 
duties will be assigned the broadest or full disclosure 
under the agency’s conflict of interest code. 

Not all outside contractors meet the consultant definition 
in FPPC Regulation 18700.3 requiring of the Form 
700. When an agency determines that an individual is a 
consultant with limited duties, tailored disclosure should 
be used. 

An agency hired a firm to prepare an environmental impact 
report (“EIR”) on airport expansion. The individual at 
the firm who will prepare the EIR should be assigned a 
disclosure requirement that reflects the contract’s scope 
of authority.  An example might include real property, 
investments and business positions in business entities, 
and income from only those sources engaging in air traffic 
or aviation goods or services. Note: The agency can 
assign an existing disclosure category, if applicable. 

Instructions 
An individual must file the Form 700 within 30 days 
of assuming office and an annual statement for each 
calendar year of the contract. At the conclusion of 
services a leaving office statement is required. 

Part 1 
Identify the agency, contact information, and provide the 
amendment explanation in the comment section when 
applicable. 

Part 2 
Identify the consultant’s firm name and address.  Briefly 
describe the general purpose of the contract. 

Part 3 
Identify the name of those individuals that qualify as 
consultants and will file the Form 700. Identify the 
disclosure by: 

− Assigning an existing category(s) in the agency’s 
code, or 

− Writing a disclosure requirement. 

Provide the start and end dates of service if known. 

Part 4 
The Agency’s conflict of interest code should identify the 
position that is responsible for the verification. 

Example of Part 2 & 3 
2. Firm Information 

Firm Name 
ABC Company 
Firm Address Email (optional) Email (optional) 

1010 Capital St., Sacramento, CA  95814 abcco@company.com 
Describe General Purpose of Contract 

Prepare an EIR on airport expansion. 

3. Consultant Information 

Consultant Name Assigned Category OR Disclosure Requirement Assuming/Start Date 
Leaving/End Date 

(if known) 

Hector Rodriguez 3 Start 7 / 7 /XX 
m / d / yr

End /12 12 /XX 
m / d / yr

FPPC Form 805 (2/16) 
FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/ASK-FPPC (866/275-3772) 

www.fppc.ca.gov


���� �����	 �
�����	���	����������	���������������������	��	�����	����������	�������	��	����	����������	��������������������	��	�����	����������	������	��	����	����������	���������������������	������	����������	��������������������������������	���������������������	������	��	��������������	���������������	����������� ���������!�����	��"������	�����#��	������	������$%����&''()���������������!�����������*������	��	������������*��	����	����	�� ������	�	������	����������������������	�������%����&'')��������������������	����	����	�����������	��	������+�������	��������,���������
���������)�-��		����
���� ������	����������	����������.���	������	����������	����������������	������	���	����������*��������������	�������+�������������� ��������������������������	�	��!���������)�.�����	�������������������-��		����/��������������	������������!�������	������������������ �	��!���).������	���-��������"������������������������� �	��!�����������	�����	�����	���������������� �	��!����������������	������������������	���)0��	��������	�	�� �������������	�*��	����	������������������������ ��������	����	����������	������������	����	�������������� �	�1�������������������	���������������	��������������2�����������!��	��	���!��	��������	�������������	��3�����	������	������������	������������	������� ���������2������	��������	�!��	������	����������	������	������������	������ ���������2������	��	� �������	�!��	��������	������������	������� ��������2�����������!��	��	���!��	��������	����	��������������	�!�����������	��������	��	������������	������� ���������2����	����	����	 ���4��5�����	����������!����+�����	*�������6��������	����������	����������� ����	�������!�����	���)

789:&9;<*�;1;'�,= �����������	��	�����	����������	�������	��	����	����������	����������

����199   )����)��)���9��	��	�9������;9�����   9����	9������	���	����������	����������9�����������	��	�����	����������	�����	��	�����)���� :9>

ATTACHMENT #6



����������	���
������������������	�������	�������	�����
������������	�������������������������	�����������
�������������������	����������������	�������������	�����	����������������	�� �����	������������������	����������	�����	����������������	�� �����	������������������	�������������������������!�����	�����"##�����������������$�����������
���������	�����	��������������	�������������������	����������������������������������$��������	�����������������������������	�%��	�������������������&����������������������������	��������	����	�������������������	�������	���'���������������	�������	���������'��������������������������'������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������
���()*+,-().�/)�0)+()1�2(-10�0)�304�50�/61)-�/�+0*/+�/.1)*789*0-1: �������������������;��������'���$�����"##����������	��<������������������=���������������<�	������>?@AB'�>?@AB�C'�>?@A@'�>?@AC'�>?@AC�D'�>?@A?'>?@AE'�>?@FA'�>?@FF'�����>?@FG�	���
����������������#�����	���H�������	�����	���=��������������	���I��������J����������������	���� �������������K<���������	���I��������J����������������	����� �������������K L����I�����������	���I��������J����������������	����� �������������K ��	���=��������������	���I��������J����������������	����� ������������

CMF?MBG'�BNBA�#L ��	���=��������������	���I��������J����������������	����� �������������

����NMM�����	�	�����M	������M�	I�BM�	I���M�����M�����I��I	�����	�I��I��������I	����M��	��I����������I����	���I�������I��������I	������� BM@



� �������	���
	��
��
���������
�������
��
�����
�������
���
�	�
��������
	����
����
�����	�����
����
��
���
���
�	������
	����
�������
����
����
��	�������
�����������
 �!
"
#$����
�������
	��
%���������&	�'
��
��(
����	��
������)	�����
*���%���	(����	��������������
��������(������
+
,-,.
�	�������	
�	��
�������	�
��	�����
����������

/0120,.3
,4,-
�) *��	�
5�������
������6���(����
7
�������
��������
��
������
����

���(�400���8�((�8�	8���0������0�((�6�,0�((�6���0�	��0����6��6��������6��6������6����0���	�6��������6	�����6	��(����6	������6���8���� 909



advice@fppc.ca.gov   1.866.275.3772 or 916.322.5660 
www.fppc.ca.gov   FPPC • 076-04.2024 • Page 1 of 1 

The Political Reform Act requires every local government agency to review its conflict of 
interest code biennially. A conflict of interest code tells public officials, governmental 
employees, and consultants what financial interests they must disclose on their Statement of 
Economic Interests (Form 700).  

By July 1, 2024: The code reviewing body must notify agencies and special districts within its 
jurisdiction to review their conflict of interest codes. 

By October 1, 2024: The biennial notice must be filed with the agency’s code reviewing body. 

The FPPC has prepared a 2024 Local Agency Biennial Notice form for local agencies to 
complete or send to agencies within its jurisdiction to complete before submitting to the code 
reviewing body. The City Council is the code reviewing body for city agencies. The County 
Board of Supervisors is the code reviewing body for county agencies and any other local 
government agency whose jurisdiction is determined to be solely within the county (e.g., 
school districts, including certain charter schools). The FPPC is the code reviewing body for 
any agency with jurisdiction in more than one county and will contact them. 

The Local Agency Biennial Notice is not forwarded to the FPPC. 

If amendments to an agency’s conflict of interest code are necessary, the amended code must 
be forwarded to the code reviewing body for approval within 90 days. An agency’s amended 
code is not effective until it has been approved by the code reviewing body. 

If you answer yes, to any of the questions below, your agency’s code probably needs to 
be amended. 

• Is the current code more than five years old?

• Have there been any substantial changes to the agency’s organizational structure since
the last code was approved?

• Have any positions been eliminated or re-named since the last code was approved?

• Have any new positions been added since the last code was approved?

• Have there been any substantial changes in duties or responsibilities for any positions
since the last code was approved?

If you have any questions or are still not sure if you should amend your agency’s conflict of 
interest code, please contact the FPPC. Additional information including an online webinar 
regarding how to amend a conflict of interest code is available on FPPC’s website. 

ATTACHMENT #7
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION 

2024 Conflict of Interest Code  
Biennial Notice Instructions for Local Agencies 

http://www.fppc.ca.gov/learn/rules-on-conflict-of-interest-codes/local-government-agencies-adopting-amending-coi.html


Kings County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

STATEMENT OF FACTS BY PUBLIC AGENCY ** 

Please return this Form by July 19, 2024 ** 

Full Legal Name of Public Agency: 

Official Mailing Address of Governing Body: Phone: ______________ 

Email: 

Members of the Governing Body 

 Name  Address  Phone Term Expires 

*Please list all board members; insert “vacant” if the position is vacant.

Name of 
Chairman/President: 

Address: Phone: 

Name of Clerk/Secretary: Address: Phone: 

Name of Attorney for 
District: 

Address: Phone: 

Return completed Statement to: 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
1400 W. Lacey Boulevard 

Hanford, CA  93230 
Phone: (559) 852-2362  

Or by email conflictofinterest@co.kings.ca.us 

mailto:conflictofinterest@co.kings.ca.us












Page 1 of 2 

June 12, 2024 

To: Erik Urena, CPA, Director of Finance 

The following individuals are authorized to sign the respective forms on behalf of the Kings County 
Department of ___________________________. Only _____ signature is required for processing. This 
list supersedes all prior lists which you may have on file and is effective __________________. 

Form Key: (Selections 1-5 correspond with FE Security Access Form Approvers) 
1. Purchase Requests/Orders 4. Cash Receipts/Deposits 7. Travel Requests
2. Journal Entries 5. P Card Statements 8. Payroll Adjustment Memos
3. Invoices 6. Claim Forms 9. Banking Services

Employee Name 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 



Form Key: (Selections 1-5 correspond with FE Security Access Form Approvers) 
1. Purchase Requests/Orders 4. Cash Receipts/Deposits 7. Travel Requests
2. Journal Entries 5. P Card Statements 8. Payroll Adjustment Memos
3. Invoices 6. Claim Forms 9. Banking Services

Employee Name 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

Signature 

Print Title 

I certify that the above individuals have been authorized to approve and sign on the department’s behalf 
in the capacity as selected. 

________________________________________ __________________________ 
Department Head Signature  Date 


	July 2024 Agenda
	III.a.Invoices
	IV. June 2024 Minutes - Action
	V. Old Business
	VI. New Business - A. Conflict of Interest
	Conflict of Interest Policy Draft
	Attachment #1 2024 Biennial Notice to Spec Dists BC's DH's
	Attachment #2 Local_Agency_Biennial_Report
	Attachment #3 Form 804
	Attachment #4-Form 805
	Attachment #6 Local Government Agencies-Adopting & Amending Conflict of Interest Codes
	Attachment #7 Local_Agency_Biennial_Notice_Instructions
	FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION 2024 Conflict of Interest Code Biennial Notice Instructions for Local Agencies

	Attachment #8 Statement of Facts 2024
	Excelsior Kings River Resource Conservation

	VI. New Business - C. Authorized signature submission request - Action
	EKRCD June Board Meeting
	EKRCD Board Meeting



	Name of Agency: 
	Mailing Address: 
	Contact Person: 
	Email: 
	Alternate Email: 
	An amendment is required: 
	 Check all that apply below for necessary amendments:: Off

	Include new positions: Off
	Revise disclosure categories: Off
	Revise the titles of existing positions: Off
	Delete titles of positions that have been abolished and/or positions that no longer make or participate in making governmental decisions: Off
	Other, describe in next box: Off
	Other, describe here: 
	The code is currently under review by the code reviewing body: Off
	No amendment is required: Off
	Phone Number: 
	Amendment - Date of Original Filing (month, day, year)_1: 
	Positiontion Title/Classification and Job Summary_1: 
	MM_1: 
	DD_1: 
	YR_1: 
	Positiontion Title/Classification and Job Summary_2: 
	MM_2: 
	DD_2: 
	YR_2: 
	Positiontion Title/Classification and Job Summary_3: 
	MM_3: 
	DD_3: 
	YR_3: 
	Positiontion Title/Classification and Job Summary_4: 
	Assigned Category_4: 
	Disclosure Requirement_4: 
	MM_4: 
	DD_4: 
	YR_4: 
	Positiontion Title/Classification and Job Summary_5: 
	Assigned Category_5: 
	Disclosure Requirement_5: 
	MM_5: 
	DD_5: 
	YR_5: 
	Positiontion Title/Classification and Job Summary_6: 
	Assigned Category_6: 
	Disclosure Requirement_6: 
	MM_6: 
	DD_6: 
	YR_6: 
	Positiontion Title/Classification and Job Summary_7: 
	Assigned Category_7: 
	Disclosure Requirement_7: 
	MM_7: 
	DD_7: 
	YR_7: 
	Pint Name: 
	Title: 
	Date - month, day, year: 
	Comment: 
	print: 
	clear: 
	Agency Name: 
	Agency Contact: 
	Amendment - Date of Original Filing (month, day, year): 
	E-Mail: 
	Amendment Check Box: Off
	Firm Name: 
	Firm Address: 
	Email (optional)_1: 
	Email (optional)_2: 
	Describe General Purpose of Contract_1: 
	Consultant Name_1: 
	Assigned Category_1: 
	Disclosure Requirement_1: 
	Start - M_1: 
	Start - D_1: 
	Start - YR_1: 
	End - M_1: 
	End - D_1: 
	End - YR_1: 
	Consultant Name_2: 
	Assigned Category_2: 
	Disclosure Requirement_2: 
	Start - M_2: 
	Start - D_2: 
	Start - YR_2: 
	End - M_2: 
	End - D_2: 
	End - YR_2: 
	Consultant Name_3: 
	Assigned Category_3: 
	Disclosure Requirement_3: 
	Start - M_3: 
	Start - D_3: 
	Start - YR_3: 
	End - M_3: 
	End - D_3: 
	End - YR_3: 
	Printed Name: 
	Title_1: 
	Date: 
	Comments_1: 
	print page: 
	clear page: 


